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Email Chain 112 
From: Graeme   
Sent: Wednesday, 8 August 2018 6:24 pm 
To: Jaime ; Izzy ; 
HOWARTH DEBBIE, MRS  Jennie Vickers 
<jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz>; Sarah  
Subject: RE: URGENT ACTION - Land Forces NZ Networking Breakfast Invites  
 
Hi Jaime et al, 
 
Confirming that the invite will go out under Alan ’s name, as . 
 
I am hopeful that the NZ Chief of Army (designate) will speak, but that is yet to be confirmed.  We’ll 
need to write the invite independent of that. 
 
Suggested script: 
 

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise, on behalf of the New Zealand Defence Force and the New 
Zealand Defence Industry Association, invite you to attend a New Zealand networking breakfast 
at the Land Forces 2018 international industry exposition on Thursday 6 September, Adelaide 
Convention Centre. 
 
The New Zealand Government and our companies are proud to support Australia’s ambition to 
build a world-class defence industry.  Our firms are committed to partnering with Australia to 
deliver unique capability and innovation, helping to build and sustain Australia’s Defence Forces. 
 
Please join us to celebrate the Trans-Tasman bonds that will help forge a stronger defence 
industry. 
 
[date, time, venue, RSVP info] 
 
Alan 

 
 
Anyone have other ideas. 
 
Graeme 
 
From: Jaime   
Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 8:25 PM 
To: Izzy >; HOWARTH DEBBIE, MRS 

; Jennie Vickers <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz>; Graeme 
; Sarah  

Subject: URGENT ACTION - Land Forces NZ Networking Breakfast Invites  
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Email Chain 108 
From: Jennie Vickers <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 5:29 PM 
To: Graeme  
Subject: Fwd: NZDIA-Grant - we have sent our proposal in-copy attached fyi 
 
Hi 
We sent this off yesterday. We want to make this happen regardless.  
Would your Minister have a stem business dev fund to help us do this?  
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Webinar: An introduction to ISO 44001 – collaborative business relationships 

Teaming with other firms to gain joint advantage in the marketplace is becoming more 
common. As business and its requirements become more complex, it is becoming nearly 
impossible to do everything by ourselves. 

ISO 44001 was released in march 2017 to provide a framework for developing 
collaborative business relationships from inception to separation. 

This webinar will cover 
• Why teaming with other firms may be a good idea for you
• What a collaborative business relationship means
• Yet another ISO standard - why bother with ISO 44001?
• The major elements of ISO 44001
• The key hurdles to success
• The likely benefits
• Getting started
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The information contained in this Internet Email message is intended for the addressee only and may 
contain privileged information, but not necessarily the official views or opinions of the New Zealand 
Defence Force.  If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or  
distribute this message or the information in it.  If you have received this message in error, please Email 
or telephone the sender immediately. 
--  
Jennie Vickers 
CEO 
New Zealand Defence Industry Association 
Box 128261 
Remuera Auckland 1541 
jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz 

 

 
 
 
  

e t f le a d l ca on

s9(2)(a)



42 
 

Email Chain 114 
From: Graeme  -AKL  
Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2018 6:24 pm 
To: Sarah  -SYD ; Izzy  ; 
jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz; HOWARTH DEBBIE, MRS  

 
Cc: Jaime  - SYD  
Subject: RE: Feedback by COP Wednesday (tomorrow) please 
 
I am good with the designs.  I’m putting together my invite list for the function – and have asked Ian 

 and Mike  in the CBA High Comm to contribute.  Not sure yet whether Chris  will be 
attending. 
 
Graeme 
 
From: Sarah  -SYD  
Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 7:13 PM 
To: Graeme  -AKL  Izzy  ; 
jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz; HOWARTH DEBBIE, MRS  

 
Cc: Jaime  - SYD  
Subject: Feedback by COP Wednesday (tomorrow) please 
 
Hi all 
 
Please find attached the near-final stand designs.  If you have any concerns/changes, please let me know 
by COP tomorrow – otherwise, forever hold your peace. 
 
Also, can you please let us know if you can’t make our weekly meetings as it’s a bit frustrating waiting on 
calls for everyone to turn up, and nobody does.  We have an number of other projects & events we are 
working on at the moment, so time is rather precious. 
 
There are some things we need to confirm  

- Confirm your networking function invite lists,  
- Key messages / copy that you’d like included in the invitation 
- Speakers/branding and other specific details for the NZ networking function etc. 
- 70 words (any major key messages from NZDF/NZDIA?) for the NZ contingent in the generic 

Land Forces marketing collateral 
 
Thanks 
Sarah  
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
______________________________________________________________________ 
--  
Jennie Vickers 
CEO 
New Zealand Defence Industry Association 
Box 128261 
Remuera Auckland 1541 
jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz 
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Email Chain 109 
From: Graeme  -AKL  
Sent: Friday, 27 July 2018 5:51 pm 
Subject: Thales Australia presentation material 

Good afternoon. 

Thank you for registering for the briefings by Thales Australia this week.  Most of you attended and I 
hope found the briefings useful.   

Attached are the presentations – from Thales and from NZTE.  I have added links to additional 
information sources for those of you who want to research the opportunities further. 

Please don’t hesitate to contact me or your NZTE Customer Manager with any further questions. 

Should you be interested in attending Land Forces 2018, a key Australia industry event, in Adelaide 4-6 
September, as a Visitor registration enabling use of the shared area at the New Zealand stand, 
assistance of NZTE and NZDIA team at the show and entry to the New Zealand networking breakfast, 
then please contact Izzy  at NZDIA, izzy  by 3 August.   

Best regards, 

Graeme  
 

    

W nzte.govt.nz 

Level 6, 139 Quay Street, Auckland 1010 
View location map

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise is New Zealand’s international 
business development agency. Our role is to help New Zealand 
businesses grow – bigger, better, faster - into international markets. 

Attachment One:  UWS AWS New Zealand Briefings 
Attachment Two: Optronics slides for Industry Engagement Workshop New Zealand  
Attachment Three: Protected Mobility  
Attachment Four: Procurement approach Industry Engagement NZ JULY 2018 Attachment 
Attachment Five: NZTE Overview AKL 
Attachment Six: NZTE Overview CHC (not attached, same as attachment Five with 
different location on cover)
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The most ambitious, complex and high risk 
defence spending programme since WWII

• To support a muscular approach to
Australia’s interests in the Indo-Pacific
region

• Building an industrial capability that will

o Sustain the needs of the ADF into
the future

o Support job creation – high value,
STEM-focussed plus skilled trades

o Deliver economic growth – firms,
jobs and exports

• $200 Billion of new acquisitions –
marine, land, air and joint forces

• Delivery through to 2055

• Lift the defence budget to 2% of GDP
by 2021

5





Maximise “Australian” Industry

The Australian Government see this as transformational – industry building

7

Legislatively defined requirement for Defence to partner with 
Australian industry
• Industry as a Fundamental Input to Defence

• Drive economic growth

• Support job creation

• Assure long-term sustainability of defence assets

• Grow an export industry

• Broad cross-party support in the Australian Federal Government
and amongst Australian State Governments

Australia Industry Capability Plan – a requirement for all 
Prime contractors to Defence to demonstrate how it will 
maximise Australian industry as a part of their bid
• All contracts above A$20 million or of significant defence capability





Major programmes over many years

• Major ADF procurement by Capability Acquisition and Sustainment Group (CASG)
• Capability programmes (projects) defined, eg

o SEA 1000 – future submarines
o SEA 5000 – future frigates
o LAND 400 – military fighting vehicles

• Sovereign industrial capability priorities define those projects of major significance
• CASG contracts Primes to deliver capability, eg Thales

o Multi-stage gates

• Contract includes AIC plan
o Technology transfer
o R & D commitments
o Supply chain

• Primes seek Australian and New Zealand firms to build supply chains
o Experience
o Capability
o Innovation
o Capacity to grow and meet ADF’s future needs

9

How will this be delivered?





Defence markets require commitment – not for all firms

• Know what you do well

• What is your point of difference?

• Risk averse buyer, history important
o Financial stability

o Good customers and references

o Well managed supply chain

o Strong compliance culture

• Learn defence hygiene – Quad Charts, ICN Gateway, security clearances

• Get engaged with defence business networks – NZDIA, AIDN, CDIC

• Research the background information – White Paper, Integrated Investment Programme

• How will you be perceived in an Australian market?
o Be close to your customer

o Demonstrate how you advantage Australia

11

What do you need to think about?



READ THESE FOR BACKGROUND

http://www.defence.gov.au/WhitePaper/ - contains the following important downloadable documents:

1. 2016 Defence White Paper - the overall rationale for the defence acquisition programme

2. Integrated Investment Programme – describes the key capability requirements, platforms and timings

3. Defence Industry Policy Statement – describes how Defence will interface with and support industry
development

http://www.defence.gov.au/SPI/Industry/CapabilityPlan/ - 2018 policy paper that sets out the plan for an 
Australian defence industry, including the Sovereign Industry Capabilities.  It includes the recognition of New 
Zealand as part of “Australian” industrial capacity. 

http://www.defence.gov.au/dmo/equippingdefence/ - an overview of many of the projects underway in the 
ADF.  Some of the project information is dated, however it’s a useful place to start researching.

https://www.business.gov.au/centre-for-defence-industry-capability - Centre for Defence Industry Capability, 
provides business advisory services to firms in Australia.  New Zealand firms with an Aussie 
subsidiary/branch, incorporated in Australia, and an ABN can apply.

12

Key ADoD policy documents and links



Business networks and media

http://www.aidn.org.au/ - Australian Industry & Defence Network, defence business association for SMEs in Australia.  Has state-based 
chapters and affiliation with NZDIA.  New Zealand firms can join but should contact AIDN initially as the online application process requires 
an ABN and an Australian address.

http://www.dtc.org.au/ - Defence Teaming Centre, formerly AIDN South Australia is now a separate entity funded by the South Australian 
government to support development of defence business in the State. Is open to assisting NZ firms that are looking at partnering with SA 
firms, or investing in the State.

https://www.aigroup.com.au/business-services/industrysectors/defence/ - Australian Industry Group Defence Council, peak business body 
for larger defence industry organisations in Australia.

https://gateway.icn.org.au/ - Industry Capability Network, Australian state based network of agencies to support local business connections 
to major projects.  Some defence primes use ICN as a business capability registration tool.  New Zealand firms can register.

https://www.tenders.gov.au/ - AusTender, Australian Commonwealth Government online tender system.  Get registered.

http://www.nzdia.co.nz/ - New Zealand Defence Industry Association, business association for New Zealand firms engaging into the 
defence sector in New Zealand and elsewhere.

https://www.defence.govt.nz/profile?BackURL=%2Findustry – New Zealand defence industry portal, online tool to connect with New 
Zealand and some international defence business opportunities.

https://www.defenceconnect.com.au/ - Defence Connect, leading Australian online newsletter for defence industry.

http://www.australiandefence.com.au/ - Australia Defence Media, comprehensive online defence publication.  ADM also run a number of 
industry conference and events throughout the year.

http://defsecmedia.co.nz/line-defence/ - Line of Defence, New Zealand defence publication. 

13

Further useful links



Major Australian Defence Industry Events
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2 August 2018 Defence + Innovation 
Conference, Canberra
• Hosted by CASG
• annual

https://33creative.eventsair.co
m/QuickEventWebsitePortal/d
efence-industry-conference-
2018/di

4-6 September 2018 Land Forces 2018, Adelaide
• Australia Army focus
• Every two years

http://www.landforces.com.au/

26 March – 3 February 2019 Avalon Air Show 2019, 
Geelong
• Civilian and military aerospace
• Every two years

https://www.airshow.com.au/
airshow2019/index.asp

8-10 October 2019 Pacific International
Maritime Exposition 2019, 
Sydney 
• Maritime+ focus
• Every two years

http://www.pacificexpo.com.
au/
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---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: David  
Date: 11 July 2018 at 17:09 
Subject: 4Q4 
To: Jennie Vickers CEO NZDIA <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz> 

Hi Jennie 

It's a long way from anywhere ... at Land Forces 2018, New Zealand is in Hall 4, Stand Q4 ... about as far 
away for the mainstream as it's likely to be ... so something in digital in August to say:  MEET US IN HALL 
4 STAND Q4 ... as well as print in Sept would make sense. 
All digital spots are in exclusivity, so what I have now may not be what I have in the morning.  Don't 
waste time if you want some. 

Website:  39,000 unique visitors last month ... even ASPI only averages 30,000. 
Newsletters.  two a week, total send 5634.  Normal openings around 2800.  Last Tuesday we did a 
survey ... and at the 24-hour mark, hit 71% opening.  I'll take that any day. 

1. Silver Promo package.  Website MREC 250H x 300W and newsletter medium banner 60H x
468W.  $1790 plus GST.

2. Gold Promo (one left).  Website extended leaderboard 90H x 960W and a medium newsletter
banner.  $2250 plus GST.

3. Side rails (gutters).  One available.  $2200 plus GST

Silver is best value and equally good on impressions which is what counts.  Multiple slides can be sent 
and we'll rotate, just no strobing pls.  No file over 100kb so they load quickly on any device. 
There are smaller options ... SRECs etc but frankly we don't like using them because they are very small 
in mobile and tablet devices. 

So that's digital for August. 

Print for Sept:  Print is what is read .. and re-read.  over and over.  and we like helping our friends.  So 
for $3010 AUD you get a page for the NZ display, and with that investment, every company on your 
stand gets to send us a corporate profile.  they can also independently advertise ... that's up to them. 
We close 31 July for bookings ... but if you're going to book and want to see the companies in there ... 
we need to know by 24 July. 

This is a big edition ... it's already at the 152 page level ... and we have a long way to go ... so if you want 
to be in it ... can I ask you to get your skates on. 

Cheers 
D 

s9(2)(a)
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Email Chain 102 
From: Jennie Vickers <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 2 July 2018 12:54 PM 
To: Mark  
Cc: Graeme  
Subject: Re: Sae5000 training for NZ SMEs 

How about this afternoon at NZ 4pm? 

On Mon, 2 Jul 2018 at 9:54 AM, Mark  wrote: 
Hi Jennie, 

Hope things are going well for you in NZ.  Certainly lots of excitement here with SEA5000 decisions being 
made. 

 Pretty clear for a phone call most of this week except Friday. Monday or Tuesday PM would be great. 

Mark 

On Sat, 30 Jun 2018 at 14:38 Jennie Vickers <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz> wrote: 
When is a good time to talk? 

J 
Jennie Vickers 
CEO 
New Zealand Defence Industry Association 
Box 128261 
Remuera Auckland 1541 
jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz 

--  
Yours Aye, 
Mark 

 
--  
Jennie Vickers 
CEO 
New Zealand Defence Industry Association 
Box 128261 
Remuera Auckland 1541 
jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz 

e t f le a d l ca on
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Our registered office is Evans Building, Taranaki Road, Edinburgh Parks, Edinburgh, South Australia, 
5111. If the identity of the sending company is not clear from the content of this email please contact 
the sender. 
This email and any attachments may contain confidential and legally privileged information.  If you are 
not the intended recipient, do not copy or disclose its content, but please reply to this email 
immediately and highlight the error to the sender and then immediately delete the message. 

Attachment One: Estimating and Pricing Fundamental Course Synopsis 2018 
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public website.  

http://www.defence.gov.au/dmo/equippingdefence/land400 

The Commonwealth of Australia is seeking voluntary comments by 9 July. Here is the indicative 
timeline for the project.  

The timeline indicates that the sequence of events we have proposed cannot occur any later. 
Our goal should be to include any suitable NZ companies in our tender response (probably now 
due March next year).  

With reference to your subsequent email, what do you propose? 
• Short brief to NZDIA meeting on 5 July?
• Or just a detailed brief to interested parties on 6 July?

My recommendation is that we do not conduct any side visits this time. Let's see what 
companies step forward, what companies we can find ourselves and plan individual company 
visits with the right staff at the right time. Our goal is still to do this prior to Land Forces in 
Adelaide (4-6 Sep).  

regards, 

Simon 

Simon   
 

Rheinmetall Defence Australia and New Zealand 
Level 15, 575 Bourke St  
Melbourne, VIC 3000  
AUSTRALIA  

M:   
 

W: www.boxercrv.com.au  
Rheinmetall Aktiengesellschaft 
Rheinmetall Platz 1 
D – 40476 Düsseldorf  

Sitz der Gesellschaft : Düsseldorf 
Amtsgericht Düsseldorf HRB 39401 

s9(2)(a)
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Simon   
 

Rheinmetall Defence Australia and New Zealand 
Level 15, 575 Bourke St  
Melbourne, VIC 3000  
AUSTRALIA  

M   
 

W: www.boxercrv.com.au  
Rheinmetall Aktiengesellschaft 
Rheinmetall Platz 1 
D – 40476 Düsseldorf  

Sitz der Gesellschaft : Düsseldorf 
Amtsgericht Düsseldorf HRB 39401 

Vorstand: 
Armin Papperger (Vors.) 
Helmut P. Merch 
Horst Binnig 
Peter Sebastian Krause  

Vorsitzender des Aufsichtsrats: 
Ulrich Grillo 

This email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended addressee, or if the information provided in 
this email (including any attachments) is evidently not destined for you, kindly inform us promptly and delete the 
message received in error (including any attachments) by erasing it from all your computers and other storage devices 
or media and destroying any hard copies thereof. Any unauthorized processing, forwarding, disclosure, distribution, 
divulgation, storage, printout or other use of this message or its attachment is prohibited. If your system is infected or 
otherwise bugged by any virus that is carried by this email, we disclaim any liability whatsoever for the ensuing loss or 
damage unless caused by our intention or gross negligence. 

This e-mail message, together with any attachments, is for the intended recipient only and may not be 
disclosed to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient and you have received or seen this 
message through an error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the email from your system. 
Unauthorised use or disclosure of the message, or the information it contains, may be unlawful.  
New Zealand Trade and Enterprise accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or to any 
attachments after transmission from New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. The information contained in this 
email, together with any attachments, does not necessarily represent the official view of New Zealand 
Trade and Enterprise. It is your responsibility to check this email and any attachments for viruses.  
========================================================================
===========================  
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Keen to take your guidance. 
 
A 
Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: Graeme  
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 10:38:17 AM 
To: Andrew  
Subject: RE: Re:- Rheinmetall visiting NZ and your pending visit to Christchurch in September, is this 
correct?  
 
Hi Andrew, 
 
A message is about to go out.  The industry briefing with Rheinmetall will be held on Friday 6 July now 
from 0900 to midday. 
 
It will be held at the NZDF Business Hub, Level 3, 32 Market Lane, Auckland.  This is located in the 
Viaduct Basin area. 
 
I hope that doesn’t inconvenience but it allows you to attend the Kiwinet awards. 
 
The NZDIA will have a members meeting on the afternoon of 5 July at Whenuapai, but that will not 
incorporate the Rheinmetall briefing. 
 
 Cheers 
Graeme 
 
From: Andrew   
Sent: Monday, 25 June 2018 5:54 PM 
To: Graeme  
Subject: RE: Re:- Rheinmetall visiting NZ and your pending visit to Christchurch in September, is this 
correct? 
 
 Hi Graeme, 
 
Quick check in, is this meeting and presentation to NZDIA on the 5th of July? 
 
Its also Kiwinet awards day into the evening, so I’ll come away from that for the presentation and 
meeting. 
 
Do you have some times organised? 
 
Visiting NZ Defence here in Wltn on Weds morning fyi, at Trentham Army base. 
 
Cheers 
 Andy  
 Kind Regards, 

s9(2)(a)   s9(2)(g)(ii)

s9(2)(a)
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**CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT** 
This message is intended for the sole use of the individual(s) and/or entity to whom it is addressed, and 
may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. If you are not the intended addressee, nor authorized to receive for the intended 
addressee, you are hereby notified that dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this 
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error please immediately advise the 
sender by reply email, and delete the message.  

s9(2)(b)(ii)
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Email Chain 95  
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com> On Behalf Of jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 5:35 PM 
To: Jaime  
Subject: Accepted: Land Forces WIP @ Weekly from 1pm to 1:45pm on Tuesday (NZST) (Jaime  - 
SYD) 
When: Occurs every Tuesday effective 3/07/2018 from 11:00 AM to 11:45 AM Australia/Brisbane. 
Where: https://nzte.zoom.us/j/414411753 

s9(2)(a)   s9(2)(g)(ii)

s9(2)(a)   s9(2)(g)(ii)
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Email Chain 93 
From: Graeme  -AKL  
Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 6:32 pm 
To: Jennie Vickers <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz> 
Cc: Sarah ; Jaime  

 
Subject: FW: UNCLASSIFIED NZDIA June Newsletter 

Thanks Jennie for passing this to us.  It will be useful to include in the package.  I will get Jaime to 
contact them. 

Cheers 
Graeme 

From: Sarah   
Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 12:48 PM 
To: Graeme ; Jaime  

 
Subject: RE: UNCLASSIFIED NZDIA June Newsletter 

Hi G 

I think this sounds sensible and great to offer to NZ companies attending the event.  This would work 
well with NZDIA as the delegation lead (since it’s mostly their members).  It would help us to look like NZ 
has a much bigger presence at the event too. 

Thanks 

From: Graeme  -AKL  
Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 10:30 AM 
To: Jaime ; Sarah  

 
Subject: FW: UNCLASSIFIED NZDIA June Newsletter 

Is this something we should pursue? 

G 

From: Jennie Vickers <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 11:57 AM 
To: Graeme  
Subject: Fwd: UNCLASSIFIED NZDIA June Newsletter 

Over to you? 

s9(2)(k)
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Thanks, and I'm looking forward to hearing from you. 

Sumen  |  

T:           
         

Level 4, 151 Pirie Street, Adelaide SA 5000 
www.defenceinnovationpartnership.com  

-----Original Message----- 
From:   
Sent: Thursday, 21 June 2018 1:34 PM 
To:  Andrew (Defence Innovation Partnership) 

 
Cc: Jennie Vickers <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz>; Rai, Sumen (Defence Innovation Partnership) 

> 
Subject: Re: Introduction to Line of Defence magazine 

Hi Andrew 

Many thanks for your interest in providing editorial for a Defence Innovation Partnership focused article 
in the magazine. It's a great opportunity for our readers to learn more about what you're doing and 
what takeaways there may be from a NZ perspective. 

I look forward to hearing from Sumen. Our Winter issue's deadline is end of next week, and our Annual 
Forum (Spring) issue deadline is still a little down the track. 

Best regards 

Nick 
-- 
Nicholas  

 | Line of Defence Magazine Defsec Media Limited | www.defsecmedia.co.nz Ph  
 

On 2018-06-19 15:19,  Andrew (Defence Innovation Partnership) 
wrote: 
> Hi Jennie!
>
> Thanks for meeting with me Friday and following up through Nick. 
> 
> We would be delighted to pursue the opportunity to present at the 
> NZDIA Forum and provide the supporting editorial. I will still have to
> work through the necessary approvals etc. but I have cc’d Sumen 
> Sumen is our Associated Director, Engagement and she will be in touch
> with you and Nick to coord the details.
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Remuera Auckland 1541 
jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz 

 
 

 
This e-mail message, together with any attachments, is for the intended recipient only and may not be disclosed to any other 
person. If you are not the intended recipient and you have received or seen this message through an error, please notify the sender 
immediately and delete the email from your system. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the message, or the information it contains, 
may be unlawful.  
New Zealand Trade and Enterprise accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or to any attachments after 
transmission from New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. The information contained in this email, together with any attachments, does 
not necessarily represent the official view of New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. It is your responsibility to check this email and any 
attachments for viruses. 
=================================================================================================== 
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LAND 400 Phase 3 – Indicative Timeline 

Q3 2018 Request for Tender release (6 months) 

4–6 September 2018, 
Land Forces Conference, 
Adelaide 

LAND 400 Phase 3 Industry briefing and one-on-one meetings 

Q1 2019 Request for Tender close 

Q1 – Q2 2019 Initial Evaluation to shortlist (6 months) 

Q2 2019 Shortlist announced – maximum of two solutions will be 
shortlisted 

Q3 2019 Risk Mitigation Activity (RMA) Contract signed (1 month) 

Q3 2019 – Q3 2020 

• Vehicle Mobilisation for Test and Evaluation  (12 -18
months)

• Conduct LAND 400 Phase 3 Australian industry showcase
workshops throughout Australia with shortlisted tenderer/s

Q3 2020 3 Vehicles per solution delivered for RMA 

Q3 2020 – Q3 2021 

Conduct RMA (maximum 15 months – may be shorter 
depending on shortlist) 
• Workshops with shortlisted tenderers on Capability

Options, Engineering, Finance, Support (including
Maintainability), Training, Project Management, Australian
Industry Capability and Commercial. (12 months)

• 52 week Test and Evaluation comprising:
User Evaluation  
Vehicle Performance 
Lethality  
Survivability  
Integration 

• Parallel Negotiations and submission of revised offers
(refined price, schedule, AIC, etc.) (3 months)

2022 Government decision 

FY 2024–25 Initial Operating Capability 

FY 2030–31 Final Operating Capability 

All comments and inquiries regarding the proposed LAND 400 Phase 3 schedule are to be 
emailed to LAND400.Phase3@defence.gov.au by 5pm AEST on Monday 28 May 2018. 
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Rheinmetall Defence Australia and New Zealand  
Level 15, 575 Bourke St  
Melbourne, VIC 3000  
AUSTRALIA  
 M   
E:    
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

This email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended addressee, or if the information provided in this 
email (including any attachments) is evidently not destined for you, kindly inform us promptly and delete the message received 
in error (including any attachments) by erasing it from all your computers and other storage devices or media and destroying 
any hard copies thereof. Any unauthorized processing, forwarding, disclosure, distribution, divulgation, storage, printout or 
other use of this message or its attachment is prohibited. If your system is infected or otherwise bugged by any virus that is 
carried by this email, we disclaim any liability whatsoever for the ensuing loss or damage unless caused by our intention or 
gross negligence. 
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
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Email Chain 82  
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com> On Behalf Of jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 3:05 PM 
To: Graeme  -AKL 
Subject: Accepted: Land Forces @ Wed 20 Jun 2018 11am - 11:30am (NZST) (Graeme  -AKL) 
When: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 11:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington. 
Where: https://nzte.zoom.us/j/407373524 

s9(2)(a)   s9(2)(g)(i )

s9(2)(a)   s9(2)(g)(ii)







144 

Email Chain 80 
From: Graeme  -AKL  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 12:53 pm 
To: Howarth Debbie, Mrs ; 'Izzy  

 
Cc: Jennie Vickers <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz>; Sarah  
Subject: RE: Land Forces Show. - unclassified 

Thanks for preparing the invitation.  I have had a few other calls this week with customers which may 
need to reflect in some changes to our plan for Land Forces. 

TRT, Noske Kaeser and SPIIND want to exhibit on or around a “NZ stand”.  NK and SPIIND have 3x3m2 
shell stand bookings which they are prepared to transfer to a “NZ location”; TRT are wanting to have 
some space on the NZ stand to allow for display of their military seat.  Therefore, I propose we take a 
row of 4 x 3x3m2 (rather than the current 2) in the centre of Hall 4 (as per Chris McFarlane’s offer).  This 
is allocated 1 x 3x3 per three exhibitors and 1 x 3x3 for the NZ common space. Should we take that 
much, or less? 

The cost for the total space I understand to be A$29,000 plus the costs of dressing that Sarah is working 
on (and these is more than one option). 

Invitations should go out to other firms, to participate as a visitor – with the benefits as described by 
Deb attached – but they wouldn’t be exhibitors. 

Cost for visitor/participants can be kept at $2,000, but we will need to have a greater cost for the three 
exhibiting companies.  How much should that be?   

I am keen that we discuss this and get quickly to a position where we can go back to the customers with 
an offer.  I’ll separately send a meeting request for tomorrow morning so that we can discuss & agree. 

Graeme 

Attachment One: Land Forces Exhibition 2018 Benefits for Members for Members to Attend 11.6.18 
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Land Forces Exhibition 2018 – Adelaide September 4-6 

Benefits for Members to attend: 

NZDIA has been attending these events for a number of years and based on member feedback have 
developed the following programme. At the heart of the programme is the ability to assist members 
to achieve their objectives of attendance at the event.  

NZDIA feedback from members has highlighted the following as important to members: 

• Access and introductions to companies and other militaries attending the event
• Ability to network with the right people.
• Ability to display our brochures but not be tied to a stand to enable us to network and

attend meetings throughout the show.
• Have concierge support to ensure we do not miss any opportunities while we are doing

business.

The Land Forces Offering 

Pre-show briefing:  

This will be held in conjunction with NZTE and NZDF which will cover: 

• What to expect from Land Forces
• How to maximise the attendance at the show
• How to sharing your objectives for the event to enable NZDIA, NZTE and NZDF to assist in

maximising your attendance.

On the stand 

Participating company logos will feature in the design of the stand on at least two occasions 

You will have the ability to display brochures or collateral on the stand 

You are able to use the stand as your base, a place for you locate yourself, arrange to meet your 
guests and the NZDIA team will act as concierges for your programme.  

During the show 

Access to a Breakfast/other exclusive event organised by NZTE/NZDF/NZDIA with key targeted 
guests 

NZDF and MOD personnel will also be in attendance and will assist where appropriate to introduce 
you to the target companies you have indicated at the pre briefing.  

Cost for Members: 

$2,000 
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From:  Debbie, Mrs   
Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 2:04 PM 
To: 'Izzy  
Cc: Jennie Vickers <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz>; Graeme  

 
Subject: RE: Land Forces Show. - unclassified 
 
Hi  
 
How do we feel about this?  
 
deb 
 
Debbie Howarth 
Director - Industry Engagement - JDS, Joint Defence Services 
New Zealand Defence Force 
NZDF Auckland Business Hub| PO Box 90038, Victoria St West, Auckland 1142 
 
M:  
www.nzdf.mil.nz 
Internal link: http://org/nzdf/IELP/Home.aspx 

 
 
 
From: Izzy   
Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 1:42 p.m. 
To: Howarth Debbie, Mrs  
Cc: Jennie Vickers <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz>; Graeme  
Subject: Re: Land Forces Show. - unclassified 
 
Hi Debbie 
Rough draft of what we discussed is attached.  
Izzy 
 
 
From: Jennie Vickers <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 1:21 PM 
To:  DEBBIE, MRS ; Graeme  

 
Subject: Fwd: Land Forces Show. 
 
Can you help? 
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